
RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

File:  W8484-20-9708 

Initiative:  Accommodation Services in the Netherlands in Support of OP DISTINCTION 

RFP Issued:  13 February 2020 at 8:00 am. 

RFP Closed:  26 February 2020 at 11:00 am. 

Number Questions/Answers/Amendments Date Received/ 
Replied 

Question 1: For the 50 km distance - is that driving or radius?    2020-02-18  

Answer 1:  Driving distance, according to Google Maps (www.google.ca/maps), 
from specifically 52°07'35.1"N 5°45'23.9"E or 52.126427, 5.756630. 

2020-02-18 

Question 2: Please confirm if the wifi must be provided free of charge? 2020-02-18 

Answer 2: As per technical requirements for both rooms and meeting rooms,   
Wi-Fi service is to be included. 

2020-02-18 

Question 3:  Are mobile home parks or vacation parks acceptable? 

 

 

2020-02-18 

Answer 3: No 2020-02-18 

Question 4: Are hotel rooms that open to the exterior acceptable or must they be 
interior access doors? (In essence hotel vs motel) 

2020-02-18 

Answer 4: Yes, hotel rooms that have doors that open to exterior are acceptable. 2020-02-18 



Number Questions/Answers/Amendments Date Received/ 
Replied 

Question 5: Can you confirm if the meeting space & storage must be at the 
hotel/accommodation location? 

2020-02-18 

Answer 5: Yes.  The two meeting rooms and storage must be in same building. 2020-02-18 

Question 6: What are the payment terms? 2020-02-19 

Answer 6: The payment terms are 30 days after services have been received. 2020-02-20 

Question 7: Are there any mandatory documents we need to email to participate in 
the tender procedure (certificates, licences, incorporation documents, 
etc)? 

2020-02-19 

Answer 7: Bidders should fill out the pricing tables provided in Part 3 BID 
PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS, Section II, Financial Bid. 

2020-02-20 

Question 8: Regarding question 1 can you confirm it is 50 KM driving distance and 
not radius? 

2020-02-19 

Answer 8: Sorry for the confusion 50 km driving distance is not correct it must be 
within 50 km radius of Google Maps (www.google.ca/maps), from 
specifically 52°07'35.1"N 5°45'23.9"E or 52.126427, 5.756630. 

 

Please disregard response given in question 1. 

2020-02-20 

Question 9: Would Canada consider a 53km radius distance as acceptable? 2020-02-20 

Answer 9: No, proposed accommodations must be within 50 km radius of Google 
Maps (www.google.ca/maps), from specifically 52°07'35.1"N 
5°45'23.9"E or 52.126427, 5.756630. 

2020-02-21 



Number Questions/Answers/Amendments Date Received/ 
Replied 

Question 10: Also, given the change from driving to radius distance – would the 
client consider a 2 day extension?  

2020-02-20 

Answer 10: Yes, Canada is willing to extend the bid closing in light of the 
confusion regarding driving distance and radius by two days. 

2020-02-21 

Amendment 1 RFP W8484-19-9385 is hereby amended as follows: 

DELETE Solicitation Closes at : 11:00 am (EST) on 24 February 2020 

INSERT Solicitation Closes at : 11:00 am (EST) on 26 February 2020 

 

The Solicitation Closing date is extended to 26 February 2020 @ 
11:00 am (EST) 

 

2020-02-21 

 

 


